Vision, Mission and Motto of

Masinde Muliro University of Science and Technology

Vision

To be a centre of excellence in science and technology responsive to development needs of society through engagement in dynamic knowledge creation and application.

Mission

To generate, preserve and disseminate knowledge by integrating science and technology into quality programmes covering a wide variety of disciplines while engaging in innovative research, training, teaching, and consultancy.

Motto

The University of Choice

TABLE OF CONTENTS

OFFICERS OF THE UNIVERSITY	2
MEMBERS OF THE UNIVERSITY COUNCIL	3
DEANS OF FACULTIES, DIRECTORS OF INSTITUTES, TECHNOLOGY PARK, CENTRE, SCHOOL AND SELF SPONSORED PROGRAMME	5
CHAIRMEN OF ACADEMIC DEPARTMENTS	6
ORDER OF EVENTS	7
SCHOOL OF OPEN LEARNING AND CONTINUING EDUCATION Certificate in Business Management Certificate in Disaster Preparedness & Environmental Technology Certificate in Humanitarian Assistance & Conflict Resolution Certificate in Disaster Preparedness and Engineering Reconstruction Certificate in Ethics and Corruption Studies Certificate in Global Education and Linkages Diploma in Business Management	·· 10 ·· 13 ·· 13 ·· 13 ·· 14 ·· 14
Post Graduate Diploma in Secondary Education Master of Education in Kiswahili Bachelor of Business Management Bachelor of Education (Arts) Bachelor of Education (Science)	·· 17 ·· 17 ·· 18 ·· 18
FACULTY OF SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING Bachelor of Technology in Civil and Structural Engineering Bachelor of Technology in Production Engineering Bachelor of Science in Computer Science	·· 22
CENTRE FOR DISASTER MANAGEMENT AND HUMANITARIAN ASSISTANCE Master of Science in Disaster Preparedness and Engineering Management	·· 23
SUMMARY INFORMATION ON NUMBER OF GRADUANDS	24

OFFICERS OF THE UNIVERSITY

Chancellor

H.E., Hon. Mwai Kibaki, C.G.H., M.P., B.A.(Makerere), B.Sc. (London), D.Sc. (Hon) (Eng.)(JKUAT), President and Commander-in-Chief of the Armed Forces of the Republic of Kenya

Chairman of Council

Prof. Douglas Odhiambo, Dip. Ed. (E.A), BSc. (Bristol), Ph.D. (London), LL.D. (Hon) (Bristol), D.Sc. (Hon) (Moi)

Vice Chairman

Arch. A.C.M. Simu, B.A. Arch., M.Arch (Nairobi), F.A.A.K.

Hon. Treasurer

Mr. J.N. Kesa, B.A. (Dar-es-Salaam), M.Sc. Econ. (London)

Vice Chancellor

Professor B.C.C. Wangila, Dip. Ed.(Kenyatta), Dip. Aqua (ARAC), B.Sc. (Nairobi), M.Tech. (RSUST), Ph.D.(Manitoba)

Deputy Vice Chancellor (Academic Affairs)

Professor A. J. Sigot, B.Sc., M.Sc.(Central Missouri State), Ph.D.(Kenyatta)

Deputy Vice Chancellor (Administration and Finance)

Professor S. K. Makhanu, B.Sc., M.Sc., (Nairobi), Cert. Jap.L (Osaka), Cert. Dis. Prep. (US Central Command), Ph.D. (Kyoto), MIEK, R. Eng.

Deputy Vice Chancellor (Planning, Research and Extension)

Professor J.O. Shiundu, B.Ed., M.Ed.(Nairobi), Ph.D. (McGill)

Registrar (Academic Affairs)

J. W.S. Mabonga, B.Ed, M.A. (Nairobi)

Registrar (Administration,)

R.C. Atamba, B.A.(Nairobi), MBA (Egerton)

Registrar (Planning, Research & Extension)

O. Odhiambo, B.A.(Nairobi), PGD-HRM(UMI)

Finance Officer

O.Waluvengo, BBM.(Moi), MBA (Maseno), C.C.A., C.P.A.(K)

Dean of Students

Rev. L.E.A. Omwoha, B.Ed.(Nairobi), M.Sc.(Manchester)

University Librarian

G.G.Shibanda, A.L.A., (University of Central England), Dip.Info. Sc., M.L.S. (Loughborough), Advanced Cert. Inf. Sc. (Wales, Aberystwyth), FLA (CILIP, UK), MKLA

MEMBERS OF THE UNIVERSITY COUNCIL

Chairman Prof. Douglas Odhiambo, Dip. Ed. (E.A), B.Sc. (Bristol), Ph.D.

(London), LL.D. (Hon) (Bristol), D.Sc. (Hon) (Moi)

Vice-Chairman Arch. A. C.M. Simu, B.A. Arch., M.Arch (Nairobi), F.A.A.K.

Hon. Treasurer Mr. J.N. Kesa, B.A. (Dar-es-Salaam), M.Sc. Econ. (London)

Vice-Chancellor Professor B.C.C. Wangila, Dip. Ed.(Kenyatta), Dip. Aqua

(ARAC), B.Sc. (Nairobi), M.Tech. (RSUST), Ph.D.(Manitoba)

Members Mr. J.N. Nyambane, B.A. (B.E) Bld. Econ. (Nairobi),

M.A.A.K(QS), IQSK

Mrs Lucy M. Kambuni, LLB, LLM (Nairobi)

Mrs Beatrice M. Soy, B.Ed, (Nairobi), M.Ed (Manchester)

Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Higher Education, Science &

Technology

Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Finance

Permanent Secretary, Ministry of State for Public Service

Secretary, Commission for Higher Education

Co-opted Members

Prof. F.A. Karani, B.A.(E.A), PGDE, M.A (Nairobi), Ph.D.

(Pittsburgh)

Mr. J. Mukavale, LLB (Nairobi), Dip. (Kenya School of Law)

Two Senate Representatives

Prof. Aggrey Mukasa Simiyu, B.Ed.(Nairobi) Ed.M, Ph.D.

(State Univ. of New York)

Dr. Judith S. K. Achoka, B.Ed.(Nairobi), M.A.(McGill),

Ph.D.(Kenyatta)

UASU Representative MMUST Chapter

Mr. J. Ndiku, B.Ed, M. Phil. (Moi)

KUDHEIHA Representative

Mr. V. Ochango, Dip. IT, (RIAT)

UNTESU Representative

Mr. Chemining'wa, B.Sc (Moi)

ALUMNI Representative

Mr. A. Owino, B.Ed. (Moi)

Two Students' Representatives

Mr. Silas Kiabi Ms. Doreen Muyonga

Ex-Officio Members

Deputy Vice Chancellor (Academic Affairs)

Professor A. J. Sigot, B.Sc., M.Sc.(Central Missouri State), Ph.D.(Kenyatta)

Deputy Vice Chancellor (Administration and Finance)

Professor S. K. Makhanu, B.Sc, M.Sc., (Nairobi), Cert. Jap. L (Osaka), Cert. Dis. Prep. (US Central Command), Ph.D. (Kyoto), MIEK, R. Eng.

Deputy Vice Chancellor (Planning, Research and Extension)

Professor J.O. Shiundu, B.Ed., M.Ed.(Nairobi), Ph.D. (McGill)

DEANS OF FACULTIES, DIRECTORS OF INSTITUTES, TECHNOLOGY PARK, CENTRE, SCHOOL AND SELF SPONSORED PROGRAMME

Dean, Faculty of Education and Social Sciences

Prof. A.M. Simiyu, B.Ed. (Nairobi), Ed.M, Ph.D. (State Univ. of New York)

Dean, Faculty of Science and Engineering

Prof. S. Aywa, B.Ed, M.Sc.(Kenyatta), Ph.D. (Potchefstroom)

Director, Centre for Disaster Management and Humanitarian Assistance

Prof. S.B.B. Oteng'i, B.Sc., M.Sc., Ph.D. (Nairobi)

Ag. Director, School of Open Learning and Continuing Education

Prof. I.I. Odeo, B.Ed.(Nairobi), M.Ed.(Kenyatta), D.Phil.(Moi)

Director, Science Technology Park and Industrial Linkages

Prof. R. J. Akello, M.Sc. (Mice) Ph.D. (Wales)

Director, Privately Sponsored Students Programme

Prof. E. M. Kasiera, Dip. (WPBC Vancouver), B.A. (CBC Springfield), M.A. (Concordia), Th. M. (Princeton), Ph.D. (Aberdeen)

Ag. Dean, School of Graduate Studies

Dr. H. K. Were, B.Sc. Agri, M.Sc.(Nairobi), Dr. Ver.hort(Hanover)

CHAIRMEN OF ACADEMIC DEPARTMENTS

Department of Biological Sciences

Dr. H. Lung'ayia, B.Sc. (Moi), M.Sc., Ph.D. (VUB) (Acting)

Department of Business Management

Mr. T. Warentho, B.Sc.(Vecennes), M.P.A.(Indiana State Univ.)

Department of Civil and Structural Engineering

Mrs. B. Sabuni, B.Sc.(Nairobi), M.Phil. (Glamorgan)

Department of Computer Science

Mr. C. Kiio, B.Sc., M.Sc. (Nairobi)

Department of Criminology and Social Work

Mr. O.M. Ntabo, LLB, M.A. (Nairobi) Dip. Law (Kenya School of Law)

Department of Curriculum and Instructional Technology

Dr. S.N. Mutsotso, B.Ed., M.Phil., D.Phil.(Moi)

Department of Disaster Intervention and Humanitarian Assistance

Prof. P.G. Okoth, B.A. (Makerere), M.A. (Waterloo), Ph.D. (California)

Department of Educational Foundations

Mr. J.W. Nasong'o, B.Ed., M.Ed.(Kenyatta)

Department of Educational Planning and Management

Dr. J.S.K. Achoka, B.Ed.(Nairobi), M.A.(McGill), Ph.D.(Kenyatta)

Department of Educational Psychology

Dr. S.N. Maragia, B.A., M.A., M.Phil. PGD.-CCP and HRD., Ph.D. (MSU, Baroda)

Department of Electrical and Communications Engineering

Mr. M.O. Okanya, B.Sc. MS.c (Petersburg) (Acting)

Department of Journalism and Mass Communication

Prof. E. Kabaji, B.Ed., M.A.(Kenyatta). Ph.D.(UNISA)

Department of Language and Literature Education

Dr. H.Oriedo, C.T.Ed., Dip.Ed., B.Ed.(Nairobi), M.Ed.(Kenyatta), D.Phil. (Moi)

Department of Mathematics

Mr. V.O. Magero, B.Sc., M.Phil.(Moi), M.Sc.(Limburgs)

Department of Research, Development and Documentation

Dr. J.B. Miima, B.Sc., M.Sc. (Nairobi), Ph.D (Braunschweig)

Department of Physical Sciences

Dr. T.W. Sakwa, B.Sc, M.Phil., D.Phil.(Moi)

Department of Production Engineering

Mr. P. Rotich, B.Sc., M.Sc.(Nairobi)

Department of Science and Mathematics Education

Dr. W.W.Toili, B.Ed.(Nairobi), M.Ed. (Kenyatta), PGC(Leeds), Ph.D.(Maseno)

Department of Social Science Education

Prof.J.Njino, Dip.Phil., Dip. Theo.,(St.Thomas Aquinas), Dip., B.A., M.A., Ph.D.(Pontifical Urbanian Univ.)

Department of Training and Academic Programmes

Dr. S.S. China, B.Sc.(Nairobi), M.Sc.(Pennstate), Ph.D. (Southampton)

ORDER OF EVENTS

Serial	Time	Activity
1.	8.00 a.m.	Arrival of guests
2.	8.30 a.m.	All invited guests to be seated
3.	9.00 a.m.	Academic procession forms in front of the Administration Block
4.	10.00 a.m.	On arrival, His Excellency the President is met by the Minister for Higher Education, Science & Technology Hon. Dr. Sally J. Kosgei, EGH, M.P., the Chairman of the University Council and the Vice Chancellor
5.		National Anthem
6.		Unveiling of the commemorative plaque
7.		The Chancellor signs the Visitors book in the Vice Chancellor's Boardroom
8.		Academic procession proceeds to Graduation Court.
9.		All standing as the procession enters the Graduation Court in the following order: • Two students representatives • Members of Academic Staff • Members of Senate • Registrars, Finance Officer, Librarian, Dean of Students • Representatives from other Universities • Deputy Vice Chancellors • Vice Chancellors of other Universities • Members of Council • Minister for Higher Education, Science & Technology • Chairman of Council • Vice Chancellor • Chancellor

- NATIONAL ANTHEM
- Vice Chancellor declares the meeting a congregation of Masinde Muliro University of Science and Technology and announces the purpose of the ceremony.
- 12. Prayer
 - Bishop and Kadhi
- 13. Entertainment
 - The University Anthem
 - University Choir
- 14. The Deputy Vice Chancellor (Academic Affairs) reads the section of the Masinde Muliro University of Science and Technology Act governing the appointment of the Chancellor.
- 15. The Chairman of the Council and the Vice Chancellor robe the Chancellor
- 16. The band sounds the Chancellor's fanfare immediately thereafter
- 17. The Minister for Higher Education, Science & Technology requests the Chancellor to formally inaugurate Masinde Muliro University of Science and Technology.
- 18. The Chancellor gives the instruments of incorporation to the Vice Chancellor namely:
 - a) The MMUST Act
 - b) The Mace
 - c) The Seal
 - d) The Logo/Crest
- Messages of goodwill.
- 20. The Vice Chancellor reads the Citation for Conferment and award of the Degree of Doctor of Science (Honoris Causa) upon His Excellency, Hon. Mwai Kibaki C.G.H., M.P., B.A (Makerere) D.Sc. (Hons) (Eng.) (JKUAT), President and Commander-in-Chief of the Armed Forces of the Republic of Kenya and Chancellor of Masinde Muliro University of Science and Technology.
- 21. The Deputy Vice Chancellor, Academic Affairs calls upon the Deans of Faculties, Director of the Centre and Director of the School to present candidates for award of Certificates and Diplomas and conferment of Degrees of Masinde Muliro University of Science and Technology.
- 22. Chairman of Council addresses the congregation and invites the Vice Chancellor.

- 23. The Vice Chancellor addresses the congregation and invites the Minister for Higher Education, Science & Technology.
- 24. The Minister for Higher Education, Science & Technology addresses the congregation and invites the Chancellor.
- 25. The Chancellor addresses the congregation.
- 26. The Vice Chancellor announces the end of the ceremony and dissolves the congregation
- 27. NATIONAL ANTHEM
- 28. The congregation will remain standing until the Chancellor and the academic procession have left the court.
- 29. The mace bearer will lead followed by the Chancellor and procession in the following reverse order:
 - Mace bearer
 - Chancellor
 - Vice Chancellor
 - · Chairman of Council
 - Minister for Higher Education, Science & Technology
 - Members of Council
 - Vice Chancellors of other Universities
 - Deputy Vice Chancellors
 - Representatives from other Universities
 - University Registrars
 - Members of Senate
 - Members of Academic Staff
 - Two students representatives
- 30. Refreshments
- 31. The Chancellor leaves at his pleasure

AWARD OF CERTIFICATES AND DIPLOMAS

SCHOOL OF OPEN LEARNING AND CONTINUING EDUCATION

The Director of the School of Open Learning and Continuing Education will rise and present the following candidates for the award of respective Certificates and Diplomas of Masinde Muliro University of Science and Technology.

As the Director reads out names, the candidates will stand and remain standing until the last name is read.

CERTIFICATE IN BUSINESS MANAGEMENT

Distinction

- 1. ACHWANYA Elkins Jackson
- 2. AKELLO Bernard Odhiambo
- BUCHERA Saleh Zurah
- 4. CHEBOI Peris Labusha
- 5. CHIBEU Josephine
- CHIVILE Judith Awuor (Posthumous)
- 7. ETALE Prisca Akinvi
- 8. GATHONI Serah
- 9. IMAIDI Ludyguard
- 10. KHAMALA Allan Wafula
- 11. KORIR Alfred Kipngeno
- 12. MAKINIA Caroline
- 13. MAMAI Joselyne Nasaka
- 14. MOTARI Lameck Ombati
- 15. MUCHERE Purity Nkirote
- 16. MUKHONGO Aaron Ludenyo
- 17. MUCHIBI Wilbroda Mutsoli
- 18. NANDWA Agnes Omulama
- 19. NEKESA Mary Nafula
- 20. NJERI Pauline Nduta
- 21. NYAWIRA Faith Wangai
- 22. ODERA Jacob
- 23. OJWANG Kennedy Mzee
- 24. OKOTH Kennedy
- 25. OMUNYANG'OLI Selina Khandilitsa
- 26. OSOK Judith
- 27. RAJUAI Lynette Atieno
- 28. SHAPAYA Yusuf Saleh
- 29. SHIBANDA Lynn Asenwa
- 30. SIKULU Dorcas Naliaka
- 31. SIMIYU Scholastic Nafula
- 32. THIONG'O Sylvia Wamuyu
- 33. WABUSYA Pamella

- 34. WAFULA Violet
- 35. WAKUKHA Shamin Ashuma
- 36. WAMBUI Catherine Gathwira
- 37. WANYONYI M. Benard
- 38. WESONGA Geoffrey Mukheva
- 39. WINDO Selina Lusiche
- 40. YAMINA Derrick Serende

Credit

- 41. ADENYA John Salango
- 42. AKELO Charles
- 43. AKHONYA Faith
- 44. AMAGOVE Alice Ayiga
- 45. AMANDA Agnes Yogo
- 46. AMUKOA Golder Waswani
- 47. AMUKONGO Mushila
- 48. AMUSIKWA Silas Shaka
- 49. ATIELI William
- 50. BONARERI Mercy
- 51. BWANYA Wycliffe Bwali
- 52. CHELANG'AT Prisca
- 53. CHELANGAT Viola
- 54. CHEMTAI John
- 55. CHEPCHIRCHIR Appy
- 56. EGALA Linah
- 57. ETALE Prisca Akinyi
- 58. JEPTOO Gladys Seurey
- 59. INDIMULI John Sakaya
- 60. KAVERE Sarah
- 61. KEMBOI Wilson Kipruto
- 62. KHASIANI Vincent
- 63. KHASOHA Mercy Bunyinda
- 64. KHIBALI Snowreen Omoka
- 65. LIKARE Howard Ndula
- 66. MALIKA Agneta
- 67. MAKHANU Isabella
- 68. MAKWAKA Calvin Amulyoto
- 69. MANG'OLI Felix Musi
- 70. MAUMO Andrew Peter Anyembe
- 71. MMOJE Mercy
- 72. MOMANYI Kefa Omaiyo
- 73. MUDUVA Oscar
- 74. MUTORO Martha
- 75. MWANGI Esther Nyambura

- 76. MUGALITSI Linet Busieka
- 77. MUNGERESA Miriam Wekesa
- 78. NAMBUBA Eddah Wafula
- 79. NAMISI Jacob Kiveu
- 80. NAMUSASI Nancy
- 81. NAMWITAKO Roselyne Nasiroli
- 82. NANDASABA Faith
- 83. NANDIKOVE Robai Micenya
- 84. NANDAA Oliver
- 85. NDEGE Everline Kemunto
- 86. NDUNDE Victor
- 87. NGACHI Monica
- 88. NYANGASI Joyce Nyambaka
- 89. NYONGESAH Maria
- 90. ODIMA Basiliza Atieno
- 91. ODUOR Richard Ombima
- 92. OGEMBO Edna Kwamboka
- 93. OJWANG Linet Anyango
- 94. OKWEMBA Reagan
- 95. OMANI Duncan David
- 96. OMASABA Rehema
- 97. ORIEDO Absolom Noah
- 98. ORINA Nehemiah Bongoko
- 99. OSORE Samuel Munyanya
- 100. OWICH Amere James
- 101. PEPELA Sarah Nekesa
- 102. RANAH Julius103. SIFUNA Belinda Luseno
- 104. SIKUKU Joseph
- 105. SIKULU Abdul Hassan
- 106. SILEI Felix
- 107. SHITAKWA Patricia Khaliesa
- 108. SITATI Joan Nawande
- 109. SITUMA Rassendyl Sikanga
- 110. SOITA Philip Imboga
- 111. T EYIE Salome Habiwe
- 112. WAFULA Imbiakha Leah
- 113. WAFULA Kelvin Simiyu114. WEKESA Eunice Nekesa
- 115. WEKESA Joan Nandako
- 116. WALIUBA Evans Mabonga
- 117. WESONGA Jimmy

- 118. MATANDA Maria Anne
- 119. MUHOTO Gerald Masiga
- 120. OPUKA Alice
- 121. WENDOH Erick

CERTIFICATE IN DISASTER PREPAREDNESS & ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNOLOGY

Distinction

- MANGO Thomas Magina
- 2. OWINO Maurice Odhiambo

CERTIFICATE IN HUMANITARIAN ASSISTANCE & CONFLICT RESOLUTION

Distinction

- ETYANG Opididi Antony
- 2. KIMOYI Maryann Nalianya
- 3. KHAJONGA Namenge Eddah
- 4. LENGETE Eric Simel
- 5. MAINA Andrew Macharia
- 6. MUGASIA Cynthia Elamenya
- MWAU Winfred Mueni

Credit

- 8. KAKAYE Makhanu Bernard
- 9. OKAL Christine Maurine
- OTINGA Pennina Stellah
- 11. WANDERA Frankline Ogutu

Pass

12. MASIBO Godwin

CERTIFICATE IN DISASTER PREPAREDNESS AND ENGINEERING RECONSTRUCTION

Distinction

- BARASA Maurice Everton
- NDENGA Wesley
- 3. OUYA Spedah Chebet

Credit

- 4. AMWOKA Isaac Amuni
- 5. INZAI Margaret Muhonja
- 6. KECHIR Alexis Chebet
- 7. KUNDU Zipporah Nafula
- 8. LUVEGA Varinia Museshi
- 9. MAHAGA Brenda Rose
- 10. MASINDE Keith Wachaba

- 11. MIBEY Edna Chepkirui
- 12. NATEMBEA Elly Mahasi
- 13. OMWOHA Angela Kusa
- 14. SHIKUNZI Collins Agoi
- 15. WEKESA Patrick Muniosi

- 16. CHEPKEMBOI Janet Rotich
- 17. CHEPCHIRCHIR Jael
- 18. LITUNDA Lela Musavi

CERTIFICATE IN ETHICS AND CORRUPTION STUDIES

Distinction

1. WASWA Kennedy Maruti

Credit

2. SHIMONYERE Douglas Jelori

Pass

3. MAKHANU Isabella Namuma

CERTIFICATE IN GLOBAL EDUCATION AND LINKAGES

Distinction

- 1. ANZAYE Andia Carolyne
- 2. GITAU Peter Gichohi
- 3. LANG'AT Kibet Samuel
- 4. MURIUNGI Joseph Kirugua
- NYAGA Karimi Janice
- 6. OCHIENG Patrick Ouko
- 7. ODIKO Jane Achieng'
- 8. OKELO Mary Atieno
- 9. OKUMU Tom Reginald
- 10. OLOO Oyoo Collins
- 11. OMONDI Silas Moses
- 12. OTIENO Ellen Anyiso
- 13. OTIENO O. Fredrick

DIPLOMA IN BUSINESS MANAGEMENT

Distinction

- 1. AKELLO Bernard Odhiambo
- MBURUGU James Thuranira
- 3. NG'ETICH Simon Kiplagat
- 4. NJERI Pauline Nduta

Credit

- 5. ACHWANYA Elkins Jackson
- AMOJONG Mercy

- 7. AYAKO Nancy Indimuli
- 8. BARASA Moses Okwisia
- 9. BUCHERA Zurah Saleh
- 10. BUSIEKA Lynet Likhaya
- 11. BUYELA Justus Matabili
- 12. BWANYA Wycliffe Bwali
- 13. CHESIR Edwin Kiplagat
- 14. CHEBOI Peris Labusha
- 15. CHIVILE Awuor Judith (Posthumous)
- 16. ESHTIKA Eric
- 17. JUMA David Ondavo
- 18. KIBET Nelson Ng'eno
- 19. KHALIALI Eric Wasing'ong'o
- 20. KHAMUSINI Anthony Bakari
- 21. KAKAI Rodick Wafula
- 22. KIPYEGOH Mathews Koech
- 23. KITUI Nakhumicha Reba
- 24. KIVUNAGA Samwel Kidakuli
- 25. KORIR Kipng'eno Alfred
- 26. LANG'AT Charles
- 27. LUNG'ATSO Beryl Lidede
- 28. MAMAI Joselyne Nasaka
- 29. MAMULI Carolyne
- 30. MANG' OLI Felix Musi
- 31. MANG'OLI Hudson Clinton
- 32. MASAKHWE Ramadhan Mutimba
- 33. MOMANYI Kefa Omayio
- 34. MSHAMBALA Zillah Noelle
- 35. MUCHERE Purity Nkirote
- 36. MUHOTO Gerald Masiga
- 37. MUKAMBI Saul Simeon
- 38. MUKHONGO Aaron Ludenyo
- 39. MUKUNA Wilson Andrew
- 40. MZEE Kenneddy Ojwang'
- 41. NAMBUBA Eddah Wafula
- 42. NAMWITAKO Roselyne Nasiroli
- 43. NDULA Edwin Amuhoyi
- 44. NEKESA Mary Nafula
- 45. NYAWIRA Faith Wangai
- 46. OMBODO Brenda Mideva
- 47. OGEMBO Edna Kwamboka
- 48. ODUOR Vincent Omondi
- 49. OIMO Lawrence Oganga

- 50. OJWANG Roseline Dodo
- 51. OMARI David Imbayi
- 52. ONGEI Hezbon Joseck
- 53. OMONDI Martin Ochieng
- 54. OTIATO Everlyne Aleyo
- 55. RONO Joyce Chepkoech
- 56. ROTICH Noah Kibet
- 57. SITATI Joan Nawande
- 58. SHIBANDA Lynn Asenwa
- 59. SIFUNA Belinda Luseno
- 60. SIKULU Dorcas Naliaka
- 61. SIMIYU Scholastic Nafula
- 62. SITUMA Rassendyl Sikanga
- 63. TEYIE Salome Habwe
- 64. TINEGA Carolyne Kerubo
- 65. WAFULA Violet
- 66. WAKUKHA Shamim Ashuma
- 67. WANJALA Lilian Nafula
- 68. WENDO Harry Beti
- 69. WESONGA Geoffrey Makheva

- 70. BULEMI Caroline Masitsa
- 71. JEPTOO Gladys Seurey
- 72. KHASIANI Vincent
- 73. OMASABA Rehema
- 74. ORIEDO Absolom Noah
- 75. WALIUBA Mabonga Evans

The Director will then acknowledge the Chancellor and resume his seat.

The Chancellor will then award the Certificate and the Diploma by saying:

"I award you the respective Certificates and Diplomas"

The candidates will then curtsey/bow and resume their seats.

AWARD OF POST GRADUATE DIPLOMA

FACULTY OF EDUCATION AND SOCIAL SCIENCES

The Dean of the Faculty of Education and Social Sciences will rise and present the following candidates for the award of the Post Graduate Diploma in Secondary Education of Masinde Muliro University of Science and Technology. As the Dean reads out names, the candidates will stand.

POST GRADUATE DIPLOMA IN SECONDARY EDUCATION

Credit

- 1. ARUPUT I. Juma
- 2. MWANGOLO A. Mwatua
- 3. SHISIALI W. Mutoka

Pass

- 4. CHEMNO C. Kiboi
- 5. KAREN Beatrice
- 6. MAYENDE N. Josephine

The Dean will then acknowledge the Chancellor and resume his seat.

The Chancellor will then award the Post Graduate Diploma to them by saying:

I award you the Post Graduate Diploma in Secondary Education of Masinde Muliro University of Science and Technology.

The candidates will then curtsey/bow and resume their seats.

CONFERMENT OF DEGREES

The Dean of the Faculty of Education and Social Sciences will rise and present the following candidates for the conferment of the Degree of Master of Education in Kiswahili of Masinde Muliro University of Science and Technology. As the Dean reads out names, the candidates will stand.

MASTER OF EDUCATION IN KISWAHILI

- 1. ABUYEKA Florence Milma
- EGESSA Dunstan Kwoya

The Dean will then acknowledge the Chancellor and resume his seat.

The Chancellor will then confer the Degree on them by saying:

I admit you to the Degree of Master of Education in Kiswahili and by my authority and that of the entire University give power to do all that appertains to this degree.

The candidates will then curtsey/bow and resume his/her seat.

The Dean of the Faculty of Education and Social Sciences will rise and present the following candidates for the conferment of the respective Degrees of Masinde Muliro University of Science and Technology.

As the Dean reads out names, the candidates will stand and remain Standing until the last name is read.

BACHELOR OF BUSINESS MANAGEMENT

First Class Honours

- 1. CHERUON D. Kiplimo
- 2. KITILI Elizabeth Mukulu
- 3. MULI Wycliffe Maingi

Second Class Honours (Upper Division)

- 4. AKETCH R. Josiah
- 5. EMOTI Dennis Osiya
- 6. KIMANI Naomi Cleopatra Njuhi
- 7. KISWILI Daisy Mbula
- 8. KURII Dancun Githinii
- 9. MAKONJIO Frankline
- 10. ODHIAMBO Peres Agola
- 11. OLIEKI Gideon Kato
- 12. OMUKAMI James
- 13. OWINO Teddy Aluodo
- 14. WACHIRA Joyce Ngima
- 15. WAMBUA Samuel Muema
- 16. WERE George Ogik

Second Class Honours (Lower Division)

- 17. BARASA Diana Nekesa
- 18. ESHITEMI Peter Bulimo
- 19. KIZITO John Kwanusu
- 20. LUTOMIA Noel Iminza
- 21. MUTHIKE Stephen Muthara
- 22. OTWOKO E. Benjamin
- 23. TIRGEI Solomon Boit
- 24. WABUTI Ndelema Bendetta

Pass

25. ODHIAMBO Fredrick Oluchina

BACHELOR OF EDUCATION (ARTS)

First Class Honours

EMOJA Mercy

Second Class Honours (Upper Division)

- 2. ALOBWA F. Dorothy
- 3. AWUOR Millicent Adhiambo
- 4. CHIBOLE P. Esther
- CHOGO Alex Adika
- 6. ISAACK Mohamed Garat
- KIHARA William
- 8. KIPNG'ETICH Dickson
- LUGANDA Elvis Isagi

- 10. MABACHI Lydia O.
- 11. MABWA Nelly
- 12. MIBEI Richard
- 13. MIDEGA Dinah Juma
- 14. MIDIWO Salome
- 15. MUNYAO M. Josephat
- 16. MUTHONI Dennis Mungai
- 17. NATO A. Judith
- 18. NGUMBI William Muloki
- 19. NZIOKI Francis Kimeu
- 20. OCHIENG N. Michael
- 21. ONYANGO F. Ongavo
- 22. OSORO N. Beatrice
- 23. OYUGA K. Jacqueline
- 24. SHIRAMBA Edna Shumila
- 25. SOME K. Bevertone
- 26. VICHETI A. Millicent
- 27. WAFULA A. Lucas
- WAMALWA N. Joyce 28.
- 29. **WASIKE Charles**
- 30. **WAWERUJames**
- 31. WETABA Josephine

Second Class Honours (Lower Division)

- 32. AYATA M. Kevin
- 33. FIBANDA Elizabeth Omina
- 34. FURAHA Immaculate R
- 35. JUMA K. Collins
- 36. KADENYI Olive
- 37. LWIGADO Laura 38. MAHANGILU John Walker
- 39. MALUNGU A. Consolata
- 40. MAMAI W. Patrick
- 41. MARIERA M. Nicholas
- 42. MMBWANGA Florence Wanguba
- 43. MUDENYO Hanningtone
- 44. MULONGA Ibrahim
- 45. MUSUNGU Isaiah
- 46. MUYUNDO S. Juma
- 47. MWANGI C. Janepher
- 48. MWAURA M. Job
- 49. MWENESI Japhther
- 50. NGIGI N. Peter
- 51. **OBARA Jane**

- 52. OKERE Shadrack O.
- 53. OTSIMI Douglas Mukungu
- 54. PALAPALA Joan
- 55. SEUREY K. Nicholas
- 56. SHIVACHI Husdon Mbapala
- 57. SIKAKHALA Christopher Innocent
- 58. SIKOLO Chenge Joseph
- 59. WAFUBWA A Mellap
- 60. WANGARI R. Perpetua
- 61. WASIKE Oliver W
- 62. WEGULO Bridgid
- 63. WESONGA Mmasi Nabutali

- 64. MUTALI M. Lumbasi
- 65. ORLANDO Jacob

BACHELOR OF EDUCATION (SCIENCE)

First Class Honours

ONYANGO Christine A.

Second Class Honours (Upper Division)

- 2. AKOTH Millicent
- 3. AMBUSO Beatrice
- ANEKHA Peter Tsuma
- 5. BULINDA Catherine W.
- 6. CHEBET Emily Magige
- 7. CHEMATIA Monica
- 8. CHITAI Juliana
- 9. ERUPE Ignatius E.
- 10. KIBETI Eric K.
- 11. KIPTOO B Nickson
- 12. KIRIMI Jesse Kathurima
- 13. KWATEMBA Petronila
- 14. MALAVI Benjamin
- 15. MMBAKA Mourine
- 16. MUNUVE Fredrick Matata
- 17. MUYEKHO K. Dolorita
- 18. NG'ETICH Peter K.
- 19. NGANDA James Wambua
- 20. NJOROGE Paul Kamau
- 21. NYANG'AU N. Raphael
- 22. ODENDO Brian Ndeda
- 23. OFUNYA W. Theodora
- 24. ONDENG'A Gesike Amos

- 25. OSUNDWA Roseline
- 26. SIROREY Juliah

Second Class Honours (Lower Division)

- 27. ABONYO Susan Obango
- 28. AKHARUNDA B. Simon
- 29. ETEMBULA Caroline
- 30. GONDOSIO Patrice Demesi
- 31. KONDOA Joseph Wekesa
- 32. KONZOLO Joyce Lihabi
- 33. KORONGO Eugene
- 34. MAKORI Daniel
- 35. MALANGA Muvekho W
- MASINDE Levi Zebedee
- 37. MATASI Celestine Asuti
- 38. MUEMA Syombua
- 39. MUIGAI Moses Ngugi
- 40. MULATI Titus S
- 41. MURUNGA N. Roseline
- 42. MWANGI M Stanley
- 43. NG'ENO Nicholas
- 44. NJOGU James Ndirangu
- 45. RAPANDO Patrick K.J
- 46. SANG Betty
- 47. SHAMALA Monica L.
- 48. WANYONYI N. Martha

The Dean will then request the candidates to sit by saying "Please be seated"

The graduands will altogether curtsey/bow and resume their seats and wait for the conferment of the degree.

The Dean will then acknowledge the Chancellor and resume his seat.

FACULTY OF SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING

The Dean of the Faculty of Science and Engineering will rise and present the following candidates for the conferment of the respective degrees of Masinde Muliro University of Science and Technology.

As the Dean reads out names, the candidates will stand and remain Standing until the last name is read.

BACHELOR OF TECHNOLOGY IN CIVIL AND STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING

First Class Honours

1. FUNDI Sanewu Isaac

Second Class Honours (Upper Division)

- 2. GOSE Ochieng Wilfred
- 3. KEMUNTO Oyaro Janet
- 4. MURAGE Kariuki John
- 5. ODHIAMBO Akinyi Maureen
- 6. OLE KACHUMA Cornelius Peter
- SANARE K Wilson

Second Class Honours (Lower Division)

- 8. BADIRIBU Malika Mwanajuma
- 9. MULI Aluni Tonny
- 10. MWENDA Mutiria John
- 11. ODERO Ongoro Elvis

BACHELOR OF TECHNOLOGY IN PRODUCTION ENGINEERING

First Class Honours

- KINOTI Kibiti George
- 2. KIPKEMEI Chebet Tecla
- 3. KORIR Cheruiyot Stanley

Second Class Honours (Upper Division)

- 4. KIMATHI Murungi Naman
- 5. KOECH Kibet Erick
- MUNYAU Maithya
- 7. MUTUA Kibet Ronald
- 8. WAING'ARU Wainaina Simon
- 9. WAWERU Wambugu Frankwel

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN COMPUTER SCIENCE

Second Class Honours (Upper Division)

- ANYANGO Abuonji Paul
- 2. BARASA Imbaya Musa
- 3. BARASA Wafula Samuel
- 4. LANDO Ochieng' Alvin
- LANGAT Kipkorir Wilfred

- 6. OORO Achieng Daniel
- 7. OTIENO Oduor Clifford
- 8. TOILI Wafula Silas

Second Class Honours (Lower Division)

- 9. MUSHIRA A. Ashimosi
- 10. NYONGESA Cindy Lillian
- 11. SICHANGI M. Sidney

The Dean will then request the candidates to seat by saying "Please be seated"

The graduands will altogether curtsey/bow and resume their seats and wait for the conferment of the degree.

The Dean will then acknowledge the Chancellor and resume his seat.

The Deputy Vice Chancellor, Academic Affairs will then arise and request all graduands to stand for conferment of the respective degrees by the Chancellor.

The Chancellor will then confer the respective degrees on them by saying:

"I admit the persons to the degree for which they have been educated, trained and examined and qualified and by my authority and that of the entire University give power to read and do all that appertains to these degrees"

CENTRE FOR DISASTER MANAGEMENT AND HUMANITARIAN ASSISTANCE

The Director of the Centre for Disaster Management and Humanitarian Assistance will rise and present the following candidate for conferment of the Degree of Master of Science in Disaster Preparedness and Engineering Management of Masinde Muliro University of Science and Technology. As the Director reads out the name, the candidate will stand.

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN DISASTER PREPAREDNESS AND ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT

KILUVA Veronica Mwikali

The Chancellor will then confer the degree on her by saying:

I admit you to the degree of Master of Science in Disaster Preparedness and Engineering Management and by my authority and that of the entire University give power to read and to do all that appertains to this degree.

The candidate will then curtsey/bow and resume her seat.

SUMMARY INFORMATION ON NUMBER OF GRADUANDS

SCHOOL OF OPEN LEARNING AND CONTINUING EDUCATION	
Certificate in Business Management	121
Certificate in Disaster Preparedness & Environmental Technology	2
Certificate in Humanitarian Assistance & Conflict Resolution	12
Certificate in Disaster Preparedness & Engineering Reconstruction	18
Certificate in Ethics & Corruption Studies	3
Certificate in Global Education & Linkages	13
Diploma in Business Management	75
FACILITY OF EDUCATION AND COOLAL COURNIES.	
FACULTY OF EDUCATION AND SOCIAL SCIENCES	0
Post Graduate Diploma in Secondary Education	6
Master of Education in Kiswahili	2
Bachelor of Business Management	25
Bachelor of Education (Arts)	65
Bachelor of Education (Science)	48
FACULTY OF SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING	
Bachelor of Technology in Civil and Structural Engineering	11
Bachelor of Technology in Production Engineering	9
Bachelor of Science in Computer Science	11
Each clot of colonics in compater colonics	,
CENTRE FOR DISASTER MANAGEMENT AND HUMANITARIAN A	SSISTANCE
Master of Science in Disaster Preparedness	
and Engineering Management	1
DOCTOR OF SCIENCE, Human Resource Development	
(HONORIS CAUSA)	1
TOTAL NUMBER OF GRADUANDS	423

MMUST ANTHEM

Lord God almighty bless our University. Lord God almighty bless our University.

Masinde Muliro Univesity of Science and Technology Oh, we seek to achieve our mission of becoming a centre of excellence.

So we strive to lead in research publication Community Service to Kenya and the World.

Our mission is to generate, preserve and disseminate knowledge through research and teaching

Masinde Muliro is the University of my choice. Masinde Muliro is the University of my choice.